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. Miller, Steve

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 4:38 PM

To: Miller, Steve /
Subject: FW: request for resolution draft 2 ( gb
Attachments: Progressive 100th Resolution.doc

Steve, a joint resolution request. | toid Josh | would forward it to you.

From: Freker, Josh

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 4:36 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: request for resofution draft

Hello Rick —

Rep. Pocan would like to introduce a resolution, along with Sen. Risser, honoring The Progressive magazine for its 100t
anniversary.

Are you the appropriate person to help with drafting a joint resolution?

Attached is the draft language.

Thanks very much,
Josh

Joshua Freker
Office of State Rep. Mark Pocan
608-266-8570

http://www.markpocan.net

Progressive 100th
Resolution.d...
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2009 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: the commemoration of The Progressive magazine’s 100" anniversary.

Whereas The Progressive magazine, the successor to La Follette’s, was founded
by the great Senator and Governor from Wisconsin, Robert W. (“Fighting Bob”) La
Follette in Madison in 1909; and

Whereas, throughout its 100-year history, The Progressive has stayed true to the
principles of Fighting Bob La Follette, including peace, civil rights, civil liberties, the
environment, an independent media, the restraint of corporate power, and the expansion
of citizen power; and

Whereas, The Progressive magazine, always based in Madison, has brought
distinction to the state of Wisconsin by joining the national debate on the crucial issues of
our day, with civility and intelligence;

Whereas the University of Wisconsin Press is publishing The Progressive’s
anthology this spring, Democracy in Print: The Best of The Progressive, 1909-2009; and

Whereas The Progressive is publishing a special 100" anniversary edition of the
magazine this April, which contains many excerpts from Fighting Bob La Follette and his
wife, Belle Case La Follette (the suffragist and the first woman to graduate from the
University of Wisconsin law school), as well as hundreds of other luminaries; and

Whereas The Progressive is hosting a conference and celebration, May 1-2, at
Monona Terrace in Madison to commemorate its 100 anniversary; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin legislature honor The Progressive magazine for its 100 years of dedication to
the principles of Wisconsin’s greatest elected official, Fighting Bob La Follette, and for
bringing distinction to the state of Wisconsin for faithfully carrying those principles forth
into the national debate.
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Whereas, [The \Progressive will publish a special 100th anniversary edition of

the magaina which contains many excerpts from Fighting Bob La
Follette and his wife, Belle Case La Follette (the suffragist and the first woman to
graduate from the University of Wisconsin g:aw g:hooi), as well as hundreds of other
luminaries; and\f and

Whereas, The Progressive will host a conference and celebration, May 155, at
Monona Terrace in Madison to commemorate its 100th anniversary; now, therefore,
be it

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurrig, Tha@?:ﬁe members of the

Wisconsin legislature honor The Progressive ineXfor its 100 years of dedication

to the principles of Wisconsin’s greatest elected official, Fighting Bob La Follette, and
for bringing distinction to the state of Wisconsin for faithfully carrying those
principles forth into the national debate.
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Parisi, Lori

From: Freker, Josh

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2009 10:15 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-2186/1 Topic: Progressive Magazine's 100th anniversary

Please Jacket LRB 09-2186/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



